

KA HYE LEE
Freelance translator

♀ Geoje, South Korea (UTC+9)

\(+821097231521

☑ericaxmint@gmail.com

Skype live:ericaxmint

TRANSLATION RATES

English to Korean USD 0.04 per word Korean to English USD 0.08 per word USD 15 per hour (Proofreading/Editing) Daily words output 3,000

SOFTWARE

Microsoft Office

Trados

Wordfast

MemoQ

Memsource

PhotoShop

Illustrator

Specializes in

Literature

Arts

Theater and Performance

Culture

Sociology

Education

Localization

Foods and Cooking

Pets Business

Branding

Cosmetics

Fashion

Marketing

Personal Summary

A reliable and talented freelance translator who analyzes every given text in depth and provides accurate translation results. A smart and quick learner who can absorb various cultures and different ideas which makes translation results of fine quality. An expert of literary arts and theatre, also much experienced in sociology, education and etc. Very flexible to any situation and risks which may happen in the translation industry. Would love to work as a translator for influential and successful companies.

Work experience

2012 -Freelance Translator present Translated play texts for the theater production company, < I Am Culture > located in Seoul, S. Korea - Brief Encounter written by Noel Coward - Dead Dog in Suitcase written by Carl Grose Translated Youtube subscriptions for individual Youtubers - https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=m6xiYZgP3xY - https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RrM8Rp3hill - https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wDYOIBMs0pI **TED Translation Volunteer** Joined as a translator in 2018 2015 - 2016 Freelance Interpreter Korea Queer Culture Festival, Seoul, S. Korea In charge of communication with embassies in S. Korea 2015 - 2015 Teaching Assistant Kyung Hee Cyber University, Seoul, S. Korea 2012 - 2014 Administrative Assistant Department of English Language and Literature Office, Kyung Hee University, Seoul, S. Korea 2011 - 2012 Internship at Yoons English School Yoons English School, Seoul, S. Korea

Activities

2014 - 31st Presentation at Academic Conference

Mar The Korean Society of British and American Fiction

Title of Presentation: Subject in Fantasy: The Reluctant Fundamentalist.

2007 - 2012 Kyung Hee University English Theater Club

Performances participated

2007 - 2012 Private one to one English teacher

- Virtuous Burglar, Dario Fo. Sep 2012. Director.
- The Glass Menagerie, Tennessee Williams. Sep 2010. Director

A group of students studying and performing English drama

- Black Comedy, Peter Shaffer. Mar 2010. Actor, cast as Clare.
- The Bald Soprano, Eugene Ionesco. Sep 2009. Actor, cast as Mrs.Smith.

Certification

MA in English Literature

MA in Theater and Performance

Trinity Cert TESOL

• The Seagull, Anton Chekhov. Sep 2008. Sound staff.

Education

2016 - 2017 Master's of Theater and Performance

Goldsmiths, University of London, UK

MA dissertation: Gender Parody as Radical Performance

2012 - 2015 Master's of English Literature

Kyung Hee University, Seoul, S. Korea

MA dissertation: The Reluctant Fundamentalist: Ideological Fantasy and

Cynical Subject.

2016 - 2018 Bachelor's of English Literature

Kyung Hee University, Seoul, S. Korea